



SAC

The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.

Meeting called by:

Robert Florio

Type of meeting:

SAC General Meeting

Meeting Date:

4/13/2021

Meeting Time:

6pm to 6:30pm

Address:

Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336

Location:

Zoom

Attendees:

See below



Robert Florio



Tiffany Davies



Orlando Acosta

Crystal Rockne

Kristin Grimm

Joanna Johns

Cindy Franzese

Frances Masterson

**SAC**

The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.

Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting Minutes
Meeting Date:	4/13/2021	Meeting Time:	6pm to 6:30pm
Address:	Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336		

Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to order: 6:03pm

No minutes

Principals report:

- 4th Quarter focus. Waived concordant score for seniors by the State. FSA 9th and 10th complete. Testing will continue as planned with no penalty. Good scores will help student grades but low scores will not have an impact on student grades.
- Sharing 32 page project plan for the courtyard. Project will include small “neighborhood” areas throughout the entire space. Architect will be developing a one sheet to be shared externally. Adding a school store, similar to college campuses. Orchard area with places to sit. Outdoor gaming area or outside classes. Turf field with an amphitheater next to arts and entertainment and in close proximity to culinary for catered events. Parent (Orlando Acosta) concerned with shade coverage. Parent (Kristin Grimm) expressed thanks for all of the work that has been done.

Unfinished Business:

- Funding Request: Senior week festivities: Drive through, last week of May. Stuff to give these kids. \$1,200.00. Motion to approve Tiffany Davies, second Kristin Grimm.

New Business: None

Open Forum:

- Parent (Frances Masterson) question about utilizing the funding over the summer. Was shared that funding availability was shared with all staff by Mr. Florio and teachers/ staff are welcome to apply as the needs fit with approved expenses. Comment to allow funds to roll over (Tiffany Davies). Comment to task the parents involved with SAC to help communicate that there are funds available (Orlando Acosta). Mr. Florio shared that the staff were fully aware. Members are willing to facilitate initial dialogue with teachers and staff if this should become a strategy that needs attention.

Meeting Adjourn: 6:33pm